

Re: Global Adjustment Payments

From: "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <"/o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=nguyen, marianne (mof)2ec">
To: "Kwan, Ronald (OFA)" <ronald.kwan@ofina.on.ca>
Date: Wed, 26 Oct 2016 18:20:51 -0400

Thanks, Ron.

From: Ronald Kwan
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2016 6:00 PM
To: Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)
Cc: Pearce, Christopher (MOF)
Subject: FW: Global Adjustment Payments

Hi Marianne,

FYI on a revised NUG Global Adjustment CIN.

Ron

From: Emily Kerr
Sent: October-26-16 5:34 PM
To: Ronald Kwan <Ronald.Kwan@ofina.on.ca>
Cc: Tomasz Bugajski <Tomasz.Bugajski@ofina.on.ca>; Sandy Roberts <Sandy.Roberts@ofina.on.ca>
Subject: RE: Global Adjustment Payments

A clean version of the note is attached.

This message, including any attachments, is meant only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is intended and may contain information that is privileged/confidential. Any unauthorized use, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message, including any attachments, without reading them, and destroy all copies. Thank you.